
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Flag: 

Alyson Stewart [astewart@planning.lacounty.gov] 

3/26/2020 11:47:24 AM 
Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 
Bruce Durbin [bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov] 
Re: Phone call 

Follow up 

At this point, I am pretty much wide open. I'm only busy some Thursday afternoons. Bruce may have other 
obligations. 

How about touching base sometime in mid-to-late April? Or after Dennis registers and tries out our EPICLA 
online environment and have further questions on our Base Application process. 

Alyson Stewart 
Senior Planner 
County of Los Angeles 
Department of Regional Planning 
Telework: (818) 334-2851 

In response to the evolving coronavirus emergency, Los Angeles County facilities are closed to the public at this time. For the 
most current information about available services, public meeting schedules, and planning projects, please 
visit pfanninqJocounty.oov 

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:38 AM 
To: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov> 
Subject: RE: Phone call 

N '. External Email. Proceed Responsibly. 

Hi Alyson, 

Thank you for a productive meeting. Glad we could touch base today. Per our discussion today, could you please provide 
dates/times that would work for you and Bruce? 

Thanks, 

Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

From: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:54 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov> 
Subject: Phone call 



Just got your call - I get an email alert with a video clip when you call my work number - which is a good thing 
since im not in the office. Confirming for 11 am. 

Sorry about the interpreter relaying the call - she shouldn't be working like that. 

Alyson Stewart 
Senior Planner 
County of Los Angeles 
Department of Regional Planning 
Telework: (818) 334-2851 

In response to the evolving coronavirus emergency, Los Angeles County facilities are closed to the public at this time. For 
the most current information about available services, public meeting schedules, and planning projects, please 
visit p!anninq)acount.v.qov 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


